

























































































































https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/total-population
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/total-population
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/metro-micro.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/metro-micro.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/ahcd/namcs_summary/2015_namcs_web_tables.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/ahcd/namcs_summary/2015_namcs_web_tables.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/series/sr_10/sr10_252.pdf
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/saipe.html



http://kff.org/other/state-indictor/poverty-rate-by-age/
http://www.ndhealth.gov/familyhealth/publications/NDNeedsAssessment2011-2015.pdf
http://www.ndhealth.gov/familyhealth/publications/NDNeedsAssessment2011-2015.pdf
http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/county-level-data-sets/poverty.aspx
http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/county-level-data-sets/poverty.aspx
https://www.census.gov/population/www/censusdata/cencounts/index.html
https://www.bls.gov/cew/datatoc.htm
http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm
http://ndhealth.gov/vital/pubs/2014VES.pdf
http://www.healthguidance.org/entry/6323/1/Native-Americans-the-Facts.html







































https://www.cdc.gov/socialdeterminants/index.htm
https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives/topic/social-determinants-of-health
https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives/topic/social-determinants-of-health
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/Info/testimony/2019-2020-interim/health-care/2019-9-11-social-determinants-of-health.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/Info/testimony/2019-2020-interim/health-care/2019-9-11-social-determinants-of-health.pdf
https://www.bls.gov/eag/eag.nd.htm#eag_nd.f.1
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/data.html
https://www.ndlmi.com/gsipub/index.asp?docid=682
https://apps.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/
https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/income-inequality/about/metrics/gini-index.html
https://www.census.gov/topics/income-poverty/income-inequality/about/metrics/gini-index.html
https://www.census.gov/data/datasets/2018/demo/saipe/2018-state-and-county.html
https://www.healthcare.gov/glossary/federal-poverty-level-fpl/
https://www.americashealthrankings.org/explore/annual/measure/Graduation/state/ND
https://www.americashealthrankings.org/explore/annual/measure/Graduation/state/ND
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ohs/about/head-start
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ohs/about/head-start



https://www.nd.gov/dpi/data
https://broadbandmap.fcc.gov/#/
https://www.fcc.gov/reports-research/reports/broadband-progress-reports/2018-broadband-deployment-report
https://www.fcc.gov/reports-research/reports/broadband-progress-reports/2018-broadband-deployment-report
https://blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/2019/04/08/its-time-for-a-new-approach-for-mapping-broadband-data-to-better-serve-americans/
https://blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/2019/04/08/its-time-for-a-new-approach-for-mapping-broadband-data-to-better-serve-americans/
https://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?s=ND
https://ndus.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2019/10/2018-2019-Annual-Enrollment-Report.pdf
https://ndus.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2019/10/2018-2019-Annual-Enrollment-Report.pdf
https://www.ers.usda.gov/webdocs/publications/84467/err-235.pdf?v=42942
https://www.cdc.gov/nutrition/healthy-food-environments/index.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fobesity%2Fstrategies%2Fhealthy-food-env.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nutrition/healthy-food-environments/index.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fobesity%2Fstrategies%2Fhealthy-food-env.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nutrition/healthy-food-environments/index.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fobesity%2Fstrategies%2Fhealthy-food-env.html
https://www.feedingamerica.org/hunger-in-america/food-insecurity
https://academic.oup.com/jn/article/134/6/1432/4870889
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/d18/tables/dt18_204.10.asp?current=yes
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2017-04-10/pdf/2017-07043.pdf



https://www.fns.usda.gov/cn/applying-free-and-reduced-price-school-meals
https://championprovider.ucsf.edu/sites/champion.ucsf.edu/files/CBPP%20SNAP%20linked%20with%20nutritional%20outcomes%20and%20health%20care%20costs.pdf
https://championprovider.ucsf.edu/sites/champion.ucsf.edu/files/CBPP%20SNAP%20linked%20with%20nutritional%20outcomes%20and%20health%20care%20costs.pdf
https://championprovider.ucsf.edu/sites/champion.ucsf.edu/files/CBPP%20SNAP%20linked%20with%20nutritional%20outcomes%20and%20health%20care%20costs.pdf
https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe_treemap/saipe_snap_treemap.html
https://www.census.gov/data-tools/demo/saipe_treemap/saipe_snap_treemap.html
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1111/j.1748-0361.2011.00378.x
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1111/j.1748-0361.2011.00378.x
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/data-access-and-documentation-downloads/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-access-research-atlas/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/webdocs/publications/45014/30940_err140.pdf
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/28915435/
https://www.mayoclinic.org/healthy-lifestyle/stress-management/in-depth/social-support/art-20044445
https://www.mayoclinic.org/healthy-lifestyle/stress-management/in-depth/social-support/art-20044445
https://www.apa.org/topics/manage-stress-social-support



https://www.carringtonnd.com/index.asp?SEC=0A2223A1-0D85-4804-8B22-D4E28C44EFDD&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.carringtonnd.com/index.asp?SEC=0A2223A1-0D85-4804-8B22-D4E28C44EFDD&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/educational/healthdisp/role-of-community-health-workers.htm
https://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/educational/healthdisp/role-of-community-health-workers.htm
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/shortage-designation/hpsas
https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Downloadable-Public-Use-Files/Provider-of-Services
https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Downloadable-Public-Use-Files/Provider-of-Services
https://data.hrsa.gov/topics/health-workforce/ahrf
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/sahie.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchhstp/socialdeterminants/faq.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dch/programs/healthycommunitiesprogram/tools/pdf/SDOH-workbook.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dch/programs/healthycommunitiesprogram/tools/pdf/SDOH-workbook.pdf
















































http://ushealthpolicygateway.com/vi-key-health-policy-issues-financing-and-delivery/kbarriers-to-access/racial-ethnic-and-cultural-disparities/
http://ushealthpolicygateway.com/vi-key-health-policy-issues-financing-and-delivery/kbarriers-to-access/racial-ethnic-and-cultural-disparities/
https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives
https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives/topic/Adolescent-Health
https://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/topics-objectives/topic/Adolescent-Health
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/path-high-performance-us-health-system-2020-vision-and-policies?redirect_source=/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/the-path-to-a-high-performance-us-health-system
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/path-high-performance-us-health-system-2020-vision-and-policies?redirect_source=/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/the-path-to-a-high-performance-us-health-system
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/path-high-performance-us-health-system-2020-vision-and-policies?redirect_source=/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/the-path-to-a-high-performance-us-health-system
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/path-high-performance-us-health-system-2020-vision-and-policies?redirect_source=/publications/fund-reports/2009/feb/the-path-to-a-high-performance-us-health-system
http://dx.doi.org/10.1787/health_glance-2017-en
https://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/social-issues-migration-health
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/resources/the-world-factbook/
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/resources/the-world-factbook/



http://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/issue-briefs/2011/jul/us-health-system-in-perspective
http://www.commonwealthfund.org/publications/issue-briefs/2011/jul/us-health-system-in-perspective
http://www.nationalacademies.org/hmd/%7E/media/Files/Report%20Files/2001/Crossing-the-Quality-Chasm/Quality%20Chasm%202001%20%20report%20brief.pdf
http://www.nationalacademies.org/hmd/%7E/media/Files/Report%20Files/2001/Crossing-the-Quality-Chasm/Quality%20Chasm%202001%20%20report%20brief.pdf
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/11140/quality-through-collaboration-the-future-of-rural-health
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/11140/quality-through-collaboration-the-future-of-rural-health
http://doi.org/10.5688/ajpe756108
https://www.ruralhealthresearch.org/publications/817
https://attorneygeneral.nd.gov/sites/ag/files/documents/2016-CrimeReport.pdf
http://www.census.gov/



http://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/pdf/2009-power-of-prevention.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/pdf/2009-power-of-prevention.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/overview/
http://www.ahrq.gov/
http://files.kff.org/attachment/preventive-services-covered-by-private-health-plans-under-the-affordable-care-act-fact-sheet
http://files.kff.org/attachment/preventive-services-covered-by-private-health-plans-under-the-affordable-care-act-fact-sheet
https://www.cancer.org/content/dam/cancer-org/research/cancer-facts-and-statistics/annual-cancer-facts-and-figures/2020/cancer-facts-and-figures-2020.pdf
https://www.cancer.org/content/dam/cancer-org/research/cancer-facts-and-statistics/annual-cancer-facts-and-figures/2020/cancer-facts-and-figures-2020.pdf
https://www.commerce.nd.gov/uploads/33/Colorectal.pdf



http://factfinder.census.gov/
http://seer.cancer.gov/statistics/
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/67/wr/mm6740a4.htm
https://www.ndhealth.gov/vital/pubs/2014VES.pdf
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/projects/health-reform-policy-research-center/pdf/2014-rural-urban-chartbook-update.pdf
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/projects/health-reform-policy-research-center/pdf/2014-rural-urban-chartbook-update.pdf
http://doi.org/10.1007/s11524-013-9847-2
http://www.asam.org/%20docs/default-source/advocacy/opioid-addiction-diseasefacts-figures.pdf
http://www.asam.org/%20docs/default-source/advocacy/opioid-addiction-diseasefacts-figures.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/databriefs/db294.pdf
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/sites/default/files/NSDUH-DetTabs-2016/NSDUH-DetTabs-2016.pdf
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/sites/default/files/NSDUH-DetTabs-2016/NSDUH-DetTabs-2016.pdf



https://ruralhealth.und.edu/assets/2207-8556/hart.pdf
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
https://www.inforum.com/news/3706143-alzheimers-third-leading-cause-death-nd-highest-death-rate-us
https://www.inforum.com/news/3706143-alzheimers-third-leading-cause-death-nd-highest-death-rate-us










































http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://datawarehouse.hrsa.gov/data/datadownload/ahrfdownload.aspx
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
https://www.heartland.org/_template-assets/documents/publications/2016_complexities_of_supply_and_demand_projections.pdf
https://www.heartland.org/_template-assets/documents/publications/2016_complexities_of_supply_and_demand_projections.pdf
https://www.heartland.org/_template-assets/documents/publications/2016_complexities_of_supply_and_demand_projections.pdf

































http://data.census.gov/
http://datawarehouse.hrsa.gov/data/datadownload/ahrfdownload.aspx
http://www.data.census.gov/
































































































https://www.ndbon.org/
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/ruca
https://www.aanp.org/index.php
http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/54-05-01.pdf
http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/54-05-01.pdf
https://www.ndbon.org/Education/Academic/Programs.asp
https://www.ndbon.org/Education/EdAnnualRpt.asp
http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/54-05-02.pdf
https://www.ndbon.org/Education/Academic/Programs.asp
https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm
https://www.aanp.org/all-about-nps/np-fact-sheet



https://www.aanp.org/about/all-about-nps/whats-a-nurse-practitioner
https://www.aanp.org/about/all-about-nps/whats-a-nurse-practitioner
https://www.ndbon.org/Education/EdAnnualRpt.asp
https://doi.org/10.1097/MLR.0000000000000454
https://www.cdc.gov/rdc/data/b1/2012_nssnp_variable_definitions.pdf.
https://www.ruralhealthinfo.org/states/north-dakota
https://www.aana.com/docs/default-source/fga-aana-com-web-documents-%09(all)/17_fga02_crna_fast_facts_v2_fnl.pdf?sfvrsn=70278b0c_6
https://www.aana.com/docs/default-source/fga-aana-com-web-documents-%09(all)/17_fga02_crna_fast_facts_v2_fnl.pdf
https://www.midwife.org/acnm/files/cclibraryfiles/filename/000000007531/EssentialFactsAboutMidwives-UPDATED.pdf
https://www.midwife.org/acnm/files/cclibraryfiles/filename/000000007531/EssentialFactsAboutMidwives-UPDATED.pdf



https://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oessrcst.htm
http://nacns.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/Fact-or-Fiction-FINAL-4-23-18.pdf
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/sites/default/files/bhw/health-workforce-analysis/research/hrsa-us-health-workforce-chartbook-part-1-clinicians.pdf
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/sites/default/files/bhw/health-workforce-analysis/research/hrsa-us-health-workforce-chartbook-part-1-clinicians.pdf


































































http://www.ndsbpe.org/
http://www.ndbce.org/
https://www.ndbace.org/
https://ndmftlb.org/
https://www.ndbswe.com/
https://www.ndotboard.com/
https://www.ndbihc.org/
https://www.ndbom.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/
https://ndbodp.com/



https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
https://www.ndclinlab.com/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/


















https://ruralhealth.und.edu/pdf/2016-nd-nursing-facility-workforce-survey-chartbook.pdf





















https://med.und.edu/healthcare-workforce/_files/docs/2018/2018-hospital-assessment.pdf
https://med.und.edu/healthcare-workforce/_files/docs/2018/2018-hospital-assessment.pdf



https://ruralhealth.und.edu/assets/2498-9184/nd-hospital-assessment-chartbook-2014.pdf
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/assets/2498-9184/nd-hospital-assessment-chartbook-2014.pdf





























































































http://data.hrsa.gov/
https://www.ruralhealthinfo.org/topics/critical-access-hospitals
https://www.aha.org/statistics/fast-facts-us-hospitals
http://www.medpac.gov/docs/default-source/reports/may-2015-report-to-the-congress-overview-of-the-340b-drug-pricing-program.pdf?sfvrsn=0
http://www.medpac.gov/docs/default-source/reports/may-2015-report-to-the-congress-overview-of-the-340b-drug-pricing-program.pdf?sfvrsn=0
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/assets/2213-8612/hit-environmental-scan.pdf
http://www.ndhealth.gov/hf/PDF_files/RHC/rhc_apr2018.pdf
https://www.ruralhealthinfo.org/topics/rural-health-clinics
https://mobilece.org/educational-programs/ems/
https://mobilece.org/educational-programs/ems/
https://med.und.edu/sim-nd/about.html
https://www.ndhealth.gov/phsp/documents/Health_Status_Assessment_Report_for_North_Dakota.pdf
https://www.ndhealth.gov/phsp/documents/Health_Status_Assessment_Report_for_North_Dakota.pdf
https://www.health.nd.gov/media/1561/2015-ems-numbers.pdf
http://gis.nd.gov/



http://www.grandforksherald.com/news/3978688-emergency-medical-services-could-require-overhaul-meet-modern-realities
http://www.grandforksherald.com/news/3978688-emergency-medical-services-could-require-overhaul-meet-modern-realities
https://ruralhealth.und.edu/projects/flex
http://www.legis.nd.gov/files/committees/65-2017/19_5035_03000appendixd.pdf
https://www.legis.nd.gov/files/committees/63-2013nma/appendices/15_5151_03000appendixr.pdf
https://www.legis.nd.gov/files/committees/63-2013nma/appendices/15_5151_03000appendixr.pdf
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/orhpc/workforce/emerging/cp/index.html
https://www.health.nd.gov/media/1182/minutes_07232015_final.pdf
https://www.health.nd.gov/epr/emergency-medical-systems/cardiac-system/cardiac-ready-communities/
https://www.health.nd.gov/epr/emergency-medical-systems/cardiac-system/cardiac-ready-communities/



https://med.und.edu/nd-medicine/_files/docs/fall-2014.pdf
https://med.und.edu/nd-medicine/_files/docs/fall-2014.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/injury.htm
http://nationaltraumainstitute.org/home/trauma_statistics.html
https://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/pdf/33-38-01.pdf
https://www.health.nd.gov/media/1558/2014-trauma-data-report.pdf
https://www.health.nd.gov/media/1558/2014-trauma-data-report.pdf
http://gis.nd.gov/
http://www.amtrauma.org/?page=traumalevels
http://www.ndltca.org/image/cache/NDLTCA_Facts_and_Figures_2017.pdf
https://www.ndhealth.gov/hf/PDF_files/Nursing%20Home/nursing_home_oct_2018_with_total_beds.pdf
https://www.ndhealth.gov/hf/PDF_files/Nursing%20Home/nursing_home_oct_2018_with_total_beds.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/medicalserv/medicaid/docs/assisted-living/al-facility-list.pdf
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/medicalserv/medicaid/docs/assisted-living/al-facility-list.pdf
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/pubs/yf/famsci/ec1673.pdf



https://www.commerce.nd.gov/uploads/8/CensusNewsletterNov2014.pdf
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/press-releases/cms-adds-new-quality-measures-nursing-home-compare
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/press-releases/cms-adds-new-quality-measures-nursing-home-compare
https://www.cms.gov/medicare/provider-enrollment-and-certification/certificationandcomplianc/fsqrs.html
https://www.cms.gov/medicare/provider-enrollment-and-certification/certificationandcomplianc/fsqrs.html
https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/pdfs/allPharmacies.pdf
http://gis.nd.gov/
http://www.ndsu.edu/telepharmacy/
https://www.publichealth.pitt.edu/careers/what-is-public-health
https://www.cdc.gov/pophealthtraining/whatis.html
http://gis.nd.gov/
http://www.astho.org/Presidents-Challenge-2013/NorthDakota/
http://www.astho.org/Presidents-Challenge-2013/NorthDakota/
















































http://www.nationalacademies.org/hmd/%7E/media/Files/Report%20Files/2001/Crossing-the-Quality-Chasm/Quality%20Chasm%202001%20%20report%20brief.pdf
http://www.nationalacademies.org/hmd/%7E/media/Files/Report%20Files/2001/Crossing-the-Quality-Chasm/Quality%20Chasm%202001%20%20report%20brief.pdf
http://www.ahrq.gov/workingforquality/nqs/overview.htm
http://www.ahrq.gov/workingforquality/nqs/nqs2011annlrpt.htm
http://www.ihi.org/communities/blogs/_layouts/ihi/community/blog/itemview.aspx?List=81ca4a47-4ccd-4e9e-89d9-14d88ec59e8d&ID=63
http://www.ihi.org/communities/blogs/_layouts/ihi/community/blog/itemview.aspx?List=81ca4a47-4ccd-4e9e-89d9-14d88ec59e8d&ID=63
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/13444/best-care-at-lower-cost-the-path-to-continuously-learning
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/13444/best-care-at-lower-cost-the-path-to-continuously-learning
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/18945/integrating-research-and-practice-health-system-leaders-working-toward-high
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/18945/integrating-research-and-practice-health-system-leaders-working-toward-high
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/23529/the-private-sector-as-a-catalyst-for-health-equity-and-a-vibrant-economy
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/23529/the-private-sector-as-a-catalyst-for-health-equity-and-a-vibrant-economy
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25071/financing-and-payment-strategies-to-support-high-quality-care-for-people-with-serious-illness
https://www.nap.edu/catalog/25071/financing-and-payment-strategies-to-support-high-quality-care-for-people-with-serious-illness



https://nhqrnet.ahrq.gov/inhqrdr/North%20Dakota/snapshot/summary/All_Measures/All_Topics
https://nhqrnet.ahrq.gov/inhqrdr/North%20Dakota/snapshot/summary/All_Measures/All_Topics
https://www.ahrq.gov/research/findings/nhqrdr/nhqdr17/index.html
https://www.ahrq.gov/research/data/state-snapshots/index.html
https://www.ahrq.gov/research/data/state-snapshots/state-snapshots-infographic-txt.html
https://www.ahrq.gov/research/data/state-snapshots/state-snapshots-infographic-txt.html
https://interactives.commonwealthfund.org/2018/state-scorecard/state/north-dakota
https://interactives.commonwealthfund.org/2018/state-scorecard/state/north-dakota
http://www.commonwealthfund.org/%7E/media/files/publications/fund-report/2015/dec/2015_scorecard_v5.pdf
http://www.commonwealthfund.org/%7E/media/files/publications/fund-report/2015/dec/2015_scorecard_v5.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2014_apr_1743_radley_aiming_higher_2014_state_scorecard_corrected_62314.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2014_apr_1743_radley_aiming_higher_2014_state_scorecard_corrected_62314.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2014_apr_1743_radley_aiming_higher_2014_state_scorecard_corrected_62314.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2009_oct_1326_mccarthy_aiming_higher_state_scorecard_2009_full_report_final_v2.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2009_oct_1326_mccarthy_aiming_higher_state_scorecard_2009_full_report_final_v2.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_fund_report_2009_oct_1326_mccarthy_aiming_higher_state_scorecard_2009_full_report_final_v2.pdf
http://www.flexmonitoring.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/North-Dakota-HC-2016-data.pdf
http://www.flexmonitoring.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/North-Dakota-HC-2016-data.pdf



http://www.qualityhealthnd.org/
http://www.nd.gov/DHS/Info/testimony/2015-2016-interim/healthcare-reform/2016-5-18-medicaid-expansion-update.pdf
http://www.nd.gov/DHS/Info/testimony/2015-2016-interim/healthcare-reform/2016-5-18-medicaid-expansion-update.pdf
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/fact-sheets/biweekly-enrollment-snapshot-4
https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/fact-sheets/biweekly-enrollment-snapshot-4
https://www.healthinsurance.org/north-dakota/
http://news.gallup.com/poll/189023/arkansas-kentucky-set-pace-reducing-uninsured-rate.aspx
http://news.gallup.com/poll/189023/arkansas-kentucky-set-pace-reducing-uninsured-rate.aspx
http://news.gallup.com/poll/233597/uninsured-rate-rises-states-2017.aspx
https://www.ndha.org/image/cache/NDHA-Factsheet-WEB.pdf
http://www.ndpha.org/resources/Pictures/Health%20Policy%20Consortium%20Report.pdf
http://www.ndpha.org/resources/Pictures/Health%20Policy%20Consortium%20Report.pdf
https://www.healthinsurance.org/obamacare/subsidy-calculator/



http://www.commonwealthfund.org/Publications/Blog/2018/Apr/Health-Coverage-Erosion
http://www.commonwealthfund.org/Publications/Blog/2018/Apr/Health-Coverage-Erosion
http://kff.org/health-reform/issue-brief/explaining-health-care-reform-questions-about-health/
http://kff.org/health-reform/issue-brief/explaining-health-care-reform-questions-about-health/
https://www.healthinsurance.org/obamacare/the-acas-cost-sharing-subsidies
https://bismarcktribune.com/news/state-and-regional/north-dakota-navigator-project-hit-with-massive-funding-reduction/article_5163a935-a31a-5a69-ac1b-51010e43a905.html
https://bismarcktribune.com/news/state-and-regional/north-dakota-navigator-project-hit-with-massive-funding-reduction/article_5163a935-a31a-5a69-ac1b-51010e43a905.html
https://bismarcktribune.com/news/state-and-regional/north-dakota-navigator-project-hit-with-massive-funding-reduction/article_5163a935-a31a-5a69-ac1b-51010e43a905.html
https://democrats-oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/documents/ACA%20state-by-state%20fact%20sheets%20FINAL_Part36.pdf
https://democrats-oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/documents/ACA%20state-by-state%20fact%20sheets%20FINAL_Part36.pdf
https://democrats-oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/documents/ACA%20state-by-state%20fact%20sheets%20FINAL_Part36.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_issue_brief_2009_jul_failure_to_protect_1300_doty_failure_to_protect_individual_ins_market_ib_v2.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_issue_brief_2009_jul_failure_to_protect_1300_doty_failure_to_protect_individual_ins_market_ib_v2.pdf
https://www.commonwealthfund.org/sites/default/files/documents/___media_files_publications_issue_brief_2009_jul_failure_to_protect_1300_doty_failure_to_protect_individual_ins_market_ib_v2.pdf
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/estimated-number-of-non-elderly-adults-with-declinable-pre-existing-conditions-under-pre-aca-practices/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/estimated-number-of-non-elderly-adults-with-declinable-pre-existing-conditions-under-pre-aca-practices/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/estimated-number-of-non-elderly-adults-with-declinable-pre-existing-conditions-under-pre-aca-practices/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/estimated-number-of-non-elderly-adults-with-declinable-pre-existing-conditions-under-pre-aca-practices/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.aging.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/North%20Dakota1.pdf
https://aspe.hhs.gov/compilation-state-data-affordable-care-act



https://www.kff.org/health-reform/issue-brief/how-premiums-are-changing-in-2018/
http://chirblog.org/what-early-rate-filings-tell-us-about-future-of-aca/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nhis/earlyrelease/insur201708.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nhis/earlyrelease/ERHDHP_Access_0617.pdf
https://www.bcbsil.com/country/hsa_qualifies.htm




























































https://members.aamc.org/eweb/upload/The%20Complexities%20of%20Physician%20Supply.pdf
https://members.aamc.org/eweb/upload/The%20Complexities%20of%20Physician%20Supply.pdf
https://store.aamc.org/2017-state-physician-workforce-data-report.html
https://store.aamc.org/2017-state-physician-workforce-data-report.html
https://www.aamc.org/newsroom/newsreleases/2006/82904/060619.html
https://aamc-black.global.ssl.fastly.net/production/media/filer_public/85/d7/85d7b689-f417-4ef0-97fb-ecc129836829/aamc_2018_workforce_projections_update_april_11_2018.pdf
https://aamc-black.global.ssl.fastly.net/production/media/filer_public/85/d7/85d7b689-f417-4ef0-97fb-ecc129836829/aamc_2018_workforce_projections_update_april_11_2018.pdf
https://aamc-black.global.ssl.fastly.net/production/media/filer_public/85/d7/85d7b689-f417-4ef0-97fb-ecc129836829/aamc_2018_workforce_projections_update_april_11_2018.pdf
https://aamc-black.global.ssl.fastly.net/production/media/filer_public/85/d7/85d7b689-f417-4ef0-97fb-ecc129836829/aamc_2018_workforce_projections_update_april_11_2018.pdf
http://depts.washington.edu/uwrhrc/uploads/RHRC%20FR116%20Fordyce.pdf
http://www.graham-center.org/dam/rgc/documents/publications-reports/monographs-books/Specialty-geography-compressed.pdf
http://www.graham-center.org/dam/rgc/documents/publications-reports/monographs-books/Specialty-geography-compressed.pdf



http://www.graham-center.org/dam/rgc/documents/publications-reports/monographs-books/Specialty-geography-compressed.pdf




































https://www.rwjf.org/en/library/research/2009/04/beyond-health-care.html
https://www.rwjf.org/en/library/research/2009/04/beyond-health-care.html
https://www.cdc.gov/chronicdisease/pdf/2009-Power-of-Prevention.pdf



































































































































































